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Knowing  the Corr 	would not put the autopsy picturesin its record. -the doctor1 
had drowirc,;s onde to depict thr fresident's wounds. CE's 385 and 31Y were prerared in 

l'arth 1964 under Rumen superviaion. Theoe illustrationo deliberately risrepreeent 
the back wound as a neck wound, a dlacrepaney of which the doctors and the CoeerdtOfl  

era hod to be aware. Iltorkley and floawell had originally located the lock wound at the  
level of the third thoracic vertebra, depicted on the akeletal chart here. The eounets  

in the neck depleted in CE 305 is markedly higher than the third thoracic vertebro. 
The iroodiste significnnce of thin information is that a bullet entering  the back at 
third thornele vertebra and traveling  st a downward angle could not emerge at the 
front of tl:e throat, thus proving  the autopsy retort and the Warren Report wrong. 
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The Single Bullet Theory 
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Gerald Posner, in his attempt to "close the case" of the 

Kennedy assassination, chooses certain parts of the evidence, 

including the Warren Report, that suits his conclusion. This 

remarkably resembles the Commission's own hasty method of lending 

more weight to the information that fits the lone assassin 

theory. Perhaps, the foremost example of this is Arlen Specter's 

advancement of the Single Bullet Theory. This theory is probably 

the most blatant lie to be passed off to the American people. 

Evidence was ignored and witnesses were not called in an attempt 

to preserve the idea of one bullet causing no less than seven 

wounds to both the President and Governor Connally. The travesty 

here is that Specter, as well as the other members of the 

commission, expected the American people not to question the 

integrity of the findings. 

However, with Harold Weisberg leading the way, holes have 

been shot through the Single Bullet Theory. The documents he 

sued for as well as closer examination of reports have shown 

that the Single Bullet Theory can not work. This fact, however, 

does not prevent Posner from continuing to advance this fraud 

to his readers. He, in perfect harmony with the Warren 

Commission, includes only the evidence that supports his theory. 

No credit is given to the FBI's own summary report that states: 

"...one of the bullets had entered just below his shoulder to 

the right of the spinal column..." and "...there was no point 

of exit, and...the bullet was not in the body." The FBI, by 

the way, was the only investigative unit of the Warren 

Commission. The testimony of Agent Clint Hill who was called 
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in to witness the wounds of the President, was also ignored 

by Posner. When asked if he [Hill] saw any wounds other than 

the head wound, Hill responds, "Yes, sir; I saw an opening in 

the back, about 6 inches below the neckline to the right-hand 

side of the spinal column" (Hill, p. 143). 

One question arises from this evidence: why was his 

testimony ignored? The answer lies in a bystander that November 

22. James Tague was driving on Commerce Street when he saw 

that traffic had stopped for the President's motorcade. Mr. 

Tague got out of his car and stood at the Triple Underpass to 

watch. One of the shots, Mr. Tague contends the second, struck 

the curb twenty to thirty feet away from where he was standing 

causing either a piece of the curb or bullet fragment to hit 

him in the cheek. Why is this important? The FBI failed to 

interview Tague and, hence, was able to contend that all three 

shots hit the vehicle. The Warren Commission was not so lucky. 

Because Tague's injury made headlines, it would have been 

detrimental to the Warren Commission's findings to ignore him. 

In order to preserve the lone assassin theory, the Single Bullet 

Theory becomes a necessity. 

Posner begins his deviations from the Warren Commission's 

account at this point. He lengthens the possible shooting time 

from 5.6 to 8.4 seconds. He contends the first shot was the 

one that missed, the second struck both Kennedy and Connally 

and the third was the fatal head wound. He makes the claim 

that the Zapruder film shows that Rosemary Willis, ten years 

old at the time, stops running at frame 160, claiming, now, 
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to have heard a shot. Rosemary never testified before the Warren 

Commission. Her sister, Linda Kay, did, however, and gave 

testimony indicating that the second shot missed. Posner seems 

to have ignored her (Willis, p. 498). Posner claims to have 

uncovered the Rosemary Willis evidence through new computer 

enhancements of the Zapruder film. This falsification is 

revealed, however, when he credits David Lui on page 553 with 

Rosemary Willis quotes. 

Nonetheless, Posner presents an almost credible scenario. 

As evidence for his theory, Posner cites Virgie Rachley (Mrs. 

Donald Baker) in the Commission's volumes of testimony. It 

is true that Rachley remembers seeing a spark on the road behind 

the limousine, and this melees her an important witness in 

Posner's account. Rachlel's credibility will be discussed 

momentarily. Posner claims that the first shot came around 

frames 158-160, just before the limousine passed under a tree 

obstructing Oswald's view. This bullet, perhaps even more 

"magical" than the bullet that allegedly struck Kennedy and 

Connally, Posner claims struck a limb of the tree, separating 

the lead core from the copper jacket. This is where Posner's 

account gets interesting. The copper jacket, after striking 

the limb, is supposed to }hive struck the road causing the spark 

Rachley observed. The lead core, after being torn from its 

encasing jacket, Posner contends would fly more stable and in 

a straight path. 

To be fair, one must examine Posner's key witness in this 

scenario, Virgie Rachley. It is true that she provides 
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persuasive evidence for Posner's case. It is also true, however, 

that while viewing the motorcade from the front steps of the 

Texas School Book Depository, she testifies to hearing shots 

from the railroad tracks behind the grassy knoll (Rachley, p. 

510). In fact, when asked if at the time, the shots sounded 

as if they came from the Book Depository, Rachley replied, "No, 

sir" (Rachley, p. 511). Posner, having read all twenty-six 

volumes of the Warren Commission's testimony and evidence, must 

simply lend more credibility to Rachley's sight rather than 

her hearing. Posner purports himself to be a Wall Street lawyer. 

Any lawyer would know that a witness who, in any way contradicts 

his case, is a dangerous witness. Posner, though, having no 

faith in the competency of his readers, still decides to include 

her. This could be the fatal blow to Posner's scenario. It 

is our strong feeling that if one uses a witness to help prove 

a portion of his case, then that same witness can not simply 

be ignored when his/her tes imony does not suit that theory. 

This is exactly what Posner does, however. 

This abundance of evidence along with what will follow, 

should raise serious questions about the Single Bullet Theory. 

In turn, Posner's own credibility and integrity as an author 

should be questioned as well. 

Besides the timing of the three shots, there are other 

reasons which dispute both the Warren Commission's and Gerald 

Posner's Single Bullet Theory. One of these is the timing of 

the reactions of the President and of Governor Connally. By 

reactions we mean the separate responses the two men made to 

/Os 



their bullet wounds. 

By looking at the Zapruder f
ilm it would appear both men

 

had to have been hit by two 
separate bullets, the reason

 being 

the great amount of time tha
t elapsed between the first 

reaction 

Kennedy makes to being hit a
nd when Connally reacts to b

eing 

hit. Even if aspects of the
 theory such as why the sin

gle bullet 

is in such good condition a
re considered truthful, the

 topic 

of what the bullet is doing 
during the approximate one a

nd a 

half seconds that is present b
etween the reactions of the

 two 

men should still be question
ed. The condition of the bu

llet 

will be discussed later. 

Gerald Posner, in many cases
, tries to defend the Warren

 

Commission on the Single Bu
llet Theory and he continue

s to do 

the same in this case. The 
Warren Commission claims th

at 

Governor Connally showed a 
delayed reaction to being h

it. They 

have no other explanation fo
r the approximate one and a 

half 

second time differential. T
his theory is somewhat unbe

lievable 

and it just shows the commi
ssion's ignorance. Posner m

ust try 

to prove that the bullet wen
t through President Kennedy 

and 

Governor Connally at the sa
me time. 

By using what he calls compu
ter enhancements of the Zapr

uder 

film, Posner claims to see e
vidence that shows exactly w

hen 

the bullet hit Connally and 
that it is basically at the 

same 

time it hit the President. 
Weisberg points out in Case

 Open  

that Posner makes it appear 
that the enhancements were d

one 

specifically for himself. C
laiming the enhancements fo

r himself 

is just another way Posner 
deceives his readers. The a

ctual 
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validity of the enhancements can be challenged when looki
ng 

at the Rosemary Willis incident. Posner claims to have f
ound 

Rosemary stopping and turning around with the use of the 

enhancements, yet it was David Lui who first noticed it with 

the naked eye many years before the enhancements were don
e. 

Gerald Posner starts his so called evidence by pointing 

out that Connally's lapel flipped up at the time the bul
let 

went through his jacket. While citing his amazing comput
er 

enhancements, Posner fails to cite the fact that it was a
 windy 

day in Dallas thus easily giving solid evidence for the m
ovement 

of the lapel. Posner decided not note the wind's speed o
r the 

fact that no bullet hole was found on the lapel of the Go
vernor's 

jacket. The fact is the bullet did not come out of Conna
lly's 

chest in the area of the lapel. However, the bullet did 
pass 

under his right nipple and the lapel was such a size that
 there 

was no way it could have hung down that far. 

Posner also noted that through the computer enhancements 

one could see Governor Connally's hand flipping upward at
 the 

time Posner is saying the bullet hit. This theory is 

questionable since Connally was also struck in the wrist 
and 

would have dropped his hat. Accepting the fact that Conn
ally 

may have been able to hold on to the hat, there is still 
another 

problem with Posner's enhancement theories. Why would th
e 

flipping of the wrist be an immediate reaction while othe
r 

reactions such as the cheeks puffing out and the body lea
ning 

forward be delayed? These attempts to distort the truth 
are 

Posner's way to try and prove something he can not. 
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There are two other major controversies in the Single Bullet 

Theory along with the two previous areas of conflict. They 

are the location of the wounds and the condition of the bullet 

which supposedly caused those wounds. There are enough 

discrepancies in testimony and in evidence dealing with the 

wounds to dispute the theory, but if one adds the condition 

of the bullet into the Single Bullet equation, the results just 

do not add up. 

The Warren Commission used diagrams of the wound on 

President Kennedy's back which were presented as Commission 

Exhibit 385 and Commission Exhibit 386. These diagrams were 

drawn from memory and not from official photographs. When 

compared to the autopsy face sheet (CE 397) and the official 

death certificate found in Harold Weisberg's Post Mortem (p. 

308,309), it is quite obvious that the diagrams are wrong. 

The diagrams, CE 385 and 386, had the wound placed at the lower 

neck region above the right shoulder. CE 397 shows the wound 

farther down the back closer to the right scapula. On the death 

certificate signed by Admiral George Burkley, President Kennedy's 

personal physician, it stated that the wound "...occurred in 

the posterior back at about the level of the third thoracic 

vertebra" (Weisberg, p. 309). The obvious misrepresentation 

of the facts of the diagrams CE 385 and CE 386 were exactly 

what the Warren Commission needed to make the Single Bullet 

Theory possible. The placement of the higher wound made the 

idea of the bullet entering the back and exiting through the 

front of the throat more plausible, but the official placement 



disputes the theory since the bullet was supposedly fired at 

a downward angle from the sixth floor window of the Texas School 

Book Depository. 

The front throat wound has also caused some controversy. 

The Warren Commission claimed that holes in the shirt and tie 

were caused by the bullet passing through them. Harold Weisberg 

had the FBI take close up pictures of Kennedy's clothing in 

his book Post Mortem (p. 597), in order to show proof that the 

holes in the front of the shirt and tie were caused by a scalpel 

when nurses cut off the President's clothing. Miss Diana Bowron, 

the nurse in Parkland Hospital who personally took President 

Kennedy to trauma room one where the doctors worked on him, 

testified that she cut off Kennedy's clothes. She said, "...Miss 

Heathecliffe and I cut off his- clothing..."(Bowron, p. 136). 

Miss Bowron's testimony and the close up pictures of the clothing 

proves that the holes were made by a scalpel, not a bullet. 

Another controversy involving the throat wound and the 

back wound, was the size of the wounds. CE 397 shows the back 

wound as being 4x7mm and another part of CE 397 shows in notes 

taken by Dr. James Humes, the chief autopsy doctor, that the 

wound in the front of the neck was 3x5mm. Many doctors including 

Dr. Cyril Wecht, state that many times the smaller hole is the 

entrance wound and the larger hole is the exit wound. Dr. Robert 

Shaw in his testimony to the Warren Commission about the back 

wound of Governor Connally said it was a wound of entrance 

because of "Its small size, and the rather clean cut edges of 

the wound compared to the usual more ragged wound of exit" (Shaw, 
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p. 104). This testimony gives validity to Dr. Wecht's statement. 

There is strong evidence to show that Kennedy's wound could 

have been a wound of entrance by Dr. Charles Carrico's testimony. 

At first he said he was not sure whether the 3x5mm wound was 

one of entrance or exit. It was only after long, hypothetical 

questioning that he agreed with the commission that it was an 

exit wound. However, he did describe it as"...fairly round, 

no jagged edges, no evidence of powder burns, and so forth.", 

and "...an even round wound" (Carrico, p. 362). The similarity' 

between Dr. Carrico's testimony about Kennedy's throat wound 

and Dr. Shaw's testimony of Governor Connally's definite wound 

of entrance in his back, gives enough evidence to allow one 

not to totally disprove the idea of Kennedy's throat wound being 

one of entrance and not of exit. There is not enough evidence 

to decide whether President Kennedy's throat wound is one of 

entrance or exit, and that fact alone is enough to discredit 

the Single Bullet Theory. 

The bullet labeled CE 399 by the Warren Commission is also 

a source of controversy. This bullet was found on a stretcher 

at Parkland Hospital and was said to be the bullet which passed 

through both the President and Governor Connally. Although 

CE 399 was only slightly damaged, it is supposed to have caused 

a total of seven wounds. Ignoring the evidence of the wound 

being in the back, The Warren Commission claimed the bullet 

passed through the bottom of Kennedy's neck and then passed 

out the front. From there the bullet entered into the back 

of Governor Connally, passed through his right lung and exited 



under the right nipple. During the passage through Connally's 

chest, the bullet managed to break his fifth rib. After leaving 

the chest it entered his right wrist shattering the radius bone, 

before ending up in his left thigh. It is utterly amazing how 

one bullet could break two major bones and end up only slightly 

damaged. The condition of CE 399 is disputed with CE 856. 

This exhibit was a test bullet fired at a cadaver's wrist in 

order to simulate what happened to Connally's wrist. CE 856 

came out of testing with a severely damaged nose. This bullet 

helps verify that CE 399 very easily could not have been the 

bullet which caused Connally's wounds. If striking just the 

wrist caused a severely damaged nose then how could a bullet 

which causes seven wounds and breaks two major bones come out 

only slightly damaged? 

The condition of CE 399 is a point of the Single Bullet 

Theory in which Gerald Posner defends strongly in his book Case  

Closed. Posner uses the ideas of Dr. John Lattimer, a urologist, 

to support his thoughts on the condition of the single bullet. 

Dr. Lattimer thinks that the tests done by Warren Commission 

with CE 856 were done incorrectly. He says, 

What that actually shows is that the Warren Commission 
did not conduct the proper experiments. They fired a 
6.5mm shell traveling at over 2,000 feet per second directly 
into a wrist bone. Of course you are going to get 
deformation of a bullet when it strikes a hard object at 
full speed. If Governor Connally's wrist had been hit 
on the straight fly by that bullet, CE 399, the bullet 
would be in worse shape, and so would his wrist. What 
the Warren Commission did not understand was that the bullet 
slowed as it passed through the bodies, and it never hit 
a hard surface, like bone, with its nose" (Posner, p. 336). 

When first looked at, this statement seems entirely credible, 
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but if one reads the preceding page carefully it is o
bvious 

Lattimer can not be considered a credible source of i
nformation. 

On the preceding page Posner writes in his foot notes
, "Dr. 

John Lattimer and Dr. John Nichols created experiment
s to test 

the bullet's toughness. Nichols shot a 6.5mm slug thr
ough four 

feet of ponderosa pine boards and Lattimer put one th
rough two 

feet of elm wood. Both bullets appeared undamaged" (
Posner, 

p. 335n). It is quite obvious that Lattimer contradi
cts himself. 

Are not ponderosa pine and elm wood hard objects? On
e of these 

statements must be wrong. Dr. Lattimer's and Posner'
s theory 

on the path of the bullet is the same as the Warren C
ommission's 

except that Lattimer says the bullet tumbled. He thi
nks the 

bullet began tumbling after it left Kennedy's throat 
and went 

through Connally sideways. He then says that it went
 through 

Connally's wrist backwards, leaving enough force to e
nter into 

his thigh (Posner, p. 336). This tumbling bullet the
ory can 

be disputed by Dr. Carrico's testimony to the Warren 
Commission. 

He said, "I think a missle this size traveling 
in such a 

direction that it had very little deformity, struck n
othing 

causing it to tumble..."(Carrico, p. 5). If the bull
et hit 

nothing hard leaving the President's neck like the Wa
rren 

Commission said, why would the bullet start to tumbl
e? This 

theory which Posner and Lattimer support is obviously
 flawed. 

This is just one of many areas where Posner tries to 
deceive 

the public. 

In his Appendix titled "The Single Bullet Theory," Po
sner 

shows some major misrepresentations of the facts. Fi
rst he 

IBS 



has Kennedy sitting higher than Connally when in fact this is 

not true. The Zapruder film clearly shows very little, if not 

any, difference in the sitting height of the two men. Next 

is his placement of the President's back wound which he has 

in the same location as the Warren Commission. That placement 

has been discredited above. Another falsification is Connally's 

back wound. Posner says it is one and a quarter inches long 

when Dr. Shaw testified it was "...a centimeter and a half in 

its greatest diameter" (Shaw, p. 104). The last area of 

misrepresentation is the position of Connally. Posner has him 

turned right when in the Zapruder film it can be seen that 

Connally is directly in front of Kennedy. 

The infamous Single Bullet Theory can be considered one 

of the biggest lies in the history of the United States. It 

is a blatant effort aimed at deceiving the American public. 

Arlen Spector, while ignoring the facts, concocted the Single 

Bullet Theory to prove the idea of a lone assassin. He knew 

his creation was physically impossible yet he tried to sell 

it to the people. Gerald Posner may consider himself a credible 

author on the assassination of President Kennedy, but by 

supporting Spector's theory, Posner takes responsibility of 

spreading this blatant lie. Not only does he support the Single 

Bullet Theory, Posner also goes out of his way to deceive the 

public. He tries to lengthen Oswald's shooting time. He tries 

to use questionable computer enhancements to prove Governor 

Connally and President Kennedy were hit at the same time. Worst 

of all, Posner uses unqualified people to give theories intended 
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to prove the existence of a single bullet. The lies and deceit 

have to stop. The American people deserve better and most of 

all, President John F. Kennedy deserves better. 
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APPENDIX 

Found in this appendix is mo
st of the testimony and evid

ence 

cited in this paper. The ap
pendix will show the obviou

s 

placement of Governor Connal
ly's lapel and prove that a 

bullet 

could not have caused it to
 flip up. The appendix will

 also 

allow for comparison between
 the inaccurate diagrams, CE

 385 

and CE 386, and the autopsy
 face sheet, CE 397. This c

omparison 

should disprove the Single B
ullet Theory by showing the 

actual 

position of President Kenne
dy's back wound. The proof 

shown 

in CE 397 will be backed up 
by the official death certif

icate 

which is also included in t
he appendix. Finally this a

ppendix 

will show the comparison of 
the two bullets CE 399 and C

E 856. 
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Mr. Srgors.a. And were you present during the swearing-1n ceremonies of President Johnson? 
Mr. HILL. I was aboard the aircraft; yes, sir. 
Mr. Srscrsa. Did you witness those ceremonies? 
Mr. HIM. Well, the Presidential compartment was SO small that not all per- anus on the aircraft could get in. I was 111 the forward portion of the aircraft, right adjacent to the area that the President was sworn In, 
Mr. Sescrgn. Do you know the time of the swearing In? 
Mr. Him.. 2:38, 
Mr. SPECTER. And what time did the Presidential aircraft depart? Mr. amt. 2:47. 
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Representative Boons. Was there a frontal neck injury? 
Mr. HILL There was an area here that had been opened but— Mr. SrecTen. You are Indicating- 
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1 Zo 
TESTIMONY OF LINDA KAY WILLIS 

Id 

The testimony of Linda Kay Willie was taken at 3:15 p.m., on July 22, 1001,k 

the alike of the U.S. attorney, 801 Post Office Building, Bryan and Ervay Streets 

Dillies, Tex., by Mr. Wesley J. Liebeler, assiatant counsel of the Preeldener 

Commission. 

Mr. LIESF:LER. Would you rise and raise your right hand and I will swear re,  

ea n witness. Do you solemnly swear that the testimony you are about to fir,  

will he the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the truth, so help you God 

Miss Mum. I do. 
Mr. Licence. An I told your father, I am en attorney for the President's Con 

mission on the Assassination of President Kennedy, and he has told me that yo 

were with him In the vicinity of the School Book Depository Building at the thn 

of the assassination, and I want'ed to ask you two or three questIons about the 

First of nil. would you state your name for the reporter, please? 

Was WILLIE. Linda Kay Willis. 
Mr. Licence. How old are you? 
Miss WILLIS. I will be 15, July 29. 
Mr. LIERELS8. Your father has told us thin you were out In front of the Schr 

Book Depository Building along with your sister on the day of the assaasinatio 

and your mother and father were also there, Is that correct? 

SUMS WILLIE,. Yes, sir. 
Mr. LISDELER. Did you hear any shots, or what you later learned to be shot 

as the motorcade came past you there? 
Miss Wittig. Yes; I beard one. Then there was a little bit of time, and 0( 

there were two real fast bullets together. When the first one hit, well, II 

President turned from waving to the people, and he grabbed his throat, and I 

kind of elumped forward, and then I couldn't tell where the second shot wet- 

Mr. LIESELER. Now, you were standing right along the curb on Elm Street, 

that right, when the motorcade came by across the street from the Schr 

Book Depository Building? 
Miss Witt's. Yes, sir. 
Mr. LILDIZER. Did you follow the motorcade down Elm Street at all, or (I 

you stand on the corner up toward Houston Street and watch from there? 

Miss WILLIE. I was right across from the sign that points to where Air 

mons Expressway la. I was directly across when the first shot hit him. 

Mr. Ligsataa. Directly across from the sign that says, "Sternmons Freeway 

Miss WILLIS. I was right in line with the sign and the car, and I wasn't or 

far away from him, but I couldn't tell from where the shot came. 

Mr. LIEJCIAGR- Did you just stay right there, or did you go on down E 

Street? 
Miss Witt's. I stayed there. I was on the corner across from the courthol 

when the motorcade first came down Main Street, and when It turned the r 

ner on Houston, well, I followed along the street with the car, and then 

turned the corner on Elm and I stood there where the Stemmons sign la. 

Mr. L/EDELIM. Did you see the President get hit In the head? 

Miss WILLIS. 'Yea. 
Mr. LIEBEI.BR. You actually saw the President get hit that way? 

Miss WILLIS. Yea. 
Mr. LUCBSLEA. How far away would you say that you were when you F 

that? 	 f • 

Miss WItus. Oh, about twice as far as I run from here to'this doer. Ma 

not quite that far. 
Mr. LIESZLEB. About 25 feet or so? 
Miss WILLIS. About that. 
Mr. LIBSCLICR. Now when you saw the President get hit In the head, did 

hear any more shots after that? 
Miss WILLIS. Yes: the first one, I heard the first shot come and thee 

slumped forward, and then I couldn't tell where the second shot want, 

then the third one, and that was the last one that hit him In the head. 

Mr. LILBILLICR. You only heard three shots altogether? 
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122. 

Mr. Beecrea. Do you know at approximately what time this procedure was 

started? 
Dr. 811SW. I will have to refresh my memory again from the record. We 

hart at the time I teni tiled before, we hod the— 	• . 	. 
Mr. &norm. Permit me to make available to you a copy of the Parkland 

Memorial Hospital operative record and let me ask you, first of all, If you can 

identify theme two pages on an exhibit heretofore marked as Commission Exhibit 

302E8 to whether or riot this constitutes your report? 

Dr. 811AW. Yea ; thin is a trnttscriptIon of my dictated report of the operation. 

Mr. SPECTER. Are the facts sot forth therein true and correct? 

Dr. &raw. Yes. Oil this It states that the operation Itself was begun at 

1300 hours or 1 o'clock, 1 p.m., and that the actual surgery started at 1330 or 

1.:36 p.m. 
The operation was concluded by me at 3-1620 which would be 3:20 p.m. 

Mr. Brecren. You have described, in a general way, the cheat wound. What 

other wounds, if any, was Governor Connally euffering from at the time you 

saw him? 
Dr. &Law. I will describe then the wound of the wrist which was obvious. 

Ile lind a wound of the lower right forearm that I did not accurately examine 

hecntiee I had rilrently talked to Dr. Gregory while I was scrubbing for the 

operation, told him that this wound would need his attention as soon as we 

were able to get the chest in a natlafactory condition. There was also, I was 

told, I didn't see the wound, on the thigh, I was told that there was a small 

wound ou the thigh which I saw later. 

Mr. SPECTER. When did you first hare an opportunity then to examine Gov-

ernor Connally's wound on the posterior aspect of his chest? 

Dr. 8nnw. After the Governor had been anesthetized. As soon as he was 

asleep so we could manipulate blur—before that time it was necessary for an 

endotracheal tube to be In place so his respirations could be controlled before 

we felt we could roll him over and accurately examine the wound entrance. 

We knew this was the wound exit. 
Mr. Serena. This [Indicating an area below the right nipple on the body)? 

Dr. SHAW. YES. 

Mr. Duttes. How did you know It was a wound exit. 

Dr. RITA w. By the fact of Its size, the ragged edges of the wound. This wound 

was covered by a dressing which could not be removed until the Governor was 

anesthetized. 
• Mr. Seterze. Indicating this wound, the wound on the Governor's chest? 

Dr. SHAW. Yes; the front part. 
Mr. &Tyree. Will you describe in as much detail as you can the wound on 

the posterior sIde'of the Governor's chest? 
Dr. Snaw. Thin was a small wound approximately a centimeter and a hail 

in Its greatest diameter. It was roughly elliptical. It was just medial to the 

artillery fold or the crease of the armpit, but we could tell that this wound, 

the depth of the wound, had not penetrated the shoulder blade. 

Mr. Segelen. What were the characteristics, if any, which Indicated to you 

that it was n. wound of entrance then? 
Dr. SHAW. Its small size, and the rather clean cut edges of the wound as 

compared to the usual more ragged wound of exit. 

Mr. Beecvea. Now, I hand you a diagram which is a body diagram on Com-

mission Exhibit No. 079, and ask you If, on the back portion of the figure, that 

accurately depicts the paint of entry into Governor Connally's back? 

Dr. Bow. Yea' The depiction of the point of entry, I feel Is quite accurate. 

Mr. Beecirn, Now, with respect to the front side of the body, Is the point 

of exit accurately shown on the diagram? I.- 

Dr. Briny.. The point in— 	 • 

Mr. SPECTF.11. Weihave heretofore, may the record show the deposition covered 

much the same ground with Dr. Shaw, but the diagrams used now are new 

diagrams which will have to be remarked In accordance with your recollection. 

Dr. SuAw. Yes.rl Because I would have to place—they are showing here the 

angle. 
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Mr. Domes. I see. 
Dr. Calmed. The entrance. MI we knew this was a small wound here. 
Mr. Duttre, I nee. And you put your hand right above where your tie le? 
Dr. Caarueo. Yee, air; just where the tie- 
Mr. Dur..t.za. A little bit to the left. 
Dr. °Anglo°. To the right_ 
Mr. Dumas. Yea; to the right. 
Dr. CARRICO. Yea. And tide wound was fairly round, had no Jagged edges, 

no evidence of powder burns, and an forth. 
Representative FORD. No evidence of powder burns? 
Dr. CARRICO. So far as I know. 
Representative row In the front? 
Dr. CA.BRICO. Yes. 
Mr. Sercrrza. Have you now described that wound an specifically as you can 

based upon your observations at the time? 
Dr. Canute°. I believe so. 
Mr. Srtovzit. And your recollection at the time of those obaervatione? 
Dr. Callum°. Yes; an even round wound., 
Mr. Duets,. You felt thin wound in the neck wee not a fatal wound? 
Dr. °Armco. That la right 
Mr. Sratrrrn. That is, absent the head wound, would the President have 9ur-

vived the wound which wad present on his neck? 
Dr. CARRICO. I think very likely he would have. 
Mr. SPECTER. Based on your observations on the neck wound alone did you 

have a sufficient heels to form an opinion as to whether It wee en entrance or 
an exit wound? 

Dr. Camila°. No, sir; we did not. Not having completely evaluated all the 
Wounds, traced out the course of the bullets, this wound would have been com-
patible with either entrance or exit wound depending ifpon the size, the velocity, 
the tissue structure and so forth. 

Mr. Serxrrse. Permit me to add some facts which I shall ask you to assume 
ae being true for purposes of having you express an opinion. 

First of all, assume that the President wee struck by a 6.5 mm. 
Jacketed bullet from a rifle having a muzzle velocity of approximately 2.000 
feet per second at a time when the President was approximately 100 to 250 
feet from the weepoo, with the President being struck from the rear a a 
downward angle of approximately 45 degrees, being struck on the upper right 
posterior thorax Just above the upper border of the scapula 14 centimeters from 
the tip of the right acromion process and 14 centimeter, below the tip of the right 
mastoid process. 

Assume further that the missile passed through the body of the President 
striking no bones, traversing the neck and sliding between the large muscles In 
the posterior aspect of the President', body through a fascia channel without 
violating the pleural cavity, but bruising only the apex of the right pleural 
cavity and bruising the most apical portion of the right lung, then causing a 
hematonia to the right of the larynx which you have described. and creating 
R jagged wound in the trachea, then exiting precisely at the point where you 
observe the puncture wound to exiet. 

Now based on those facts was the appearance of the wound In your opinion 
conelatent with being an exit wound? 

Dr. CARRICO. It certainly was. It could have been under the circumstan.-es. 
Mr. Seeman. And assuming that all the facts which I have given you tr• be 

true, do you have an opinion with a reasonable degree of medical certainty as to 
whether, in fact, the wound was an entrance wound or an exit wound? 
• Dr. CARRICO. With those facts and the tact as I understand it no other 
bullet was found this would be, this was, 1 believe, was an exit wound. 

Mr. Seecrrzn. Were any bullets found In the President's body by the doctors 
• at Parkland? 	- • 	- 

Dr. CARRICO. No, air. 
Mr. Srzerr.e. Was the President's clothing ever examined by you, Dr. Carrico? 
Dr. CARRICO. No, sir; It was not. 
Mr. SPECTER. What was the reason for no examination of the clothing? 



Mr. Eirre'ren, Do you been an opinion, Dr. Carrico, as to the cnuse of the 
punetate wound in the PresIdettre throat? 

Dr. CARRICO. No; I really Met—just on the beets of what I know, We 
didn't make an attempt, as you know, to ascertain the track of the bullets. 

Mr. Semi& I can't hear you. 
Dr. CARRICO. As you know, we didn't try to ascertain the track of the bullets. 
Mr. 8Yearest. And why did you not make an effort to determine the track of 

the bullets? 
Dr. CAnnton. Again, in trying to remitecitele the President, the time to do this 

wee not available. The eximilimilint cnauitIiirlsd was one In try to establish 
whet life threatening Winn lone were ;mutant and to correct then. 

Mr. flectrren. Was there any discuaslon among the doctors wit.. 4/tended 
President Kennedy na to the cause of the neck wound? 

Dr. Osamu°. Yes; after that afternoon, 
Mr. BrCeTEII. And what conversations were there? 
Dr. CARRILIO. As I retell, Dr. Perry, nod I talked and tried after—later in the 

afternoon to determine whet exiled),  had happened, end we were nut aware of 
ihe missile wound to ttie back, and postulated that this was either a tangential 
wound from a [regiment, possibly another entrance wound, It could have been 
an exit wound, bei we knew of no oilier entrance wound. 

Mr. Baxtrree. Was the wound in the neck coneistent with being either as 
entry or exit wound, in your opinion 7 

Dr. Chime°. Yes. 
Mr. SPECTER,  Or. d id It look to he more one then the ether? 
Dr. Osamu. No; It mild hove been either, depending on the size of the 

missile, the velocity of the missile, the tissues that It struck. 
Mr. Sett:rm. Dr. Carrico, immune i hese [nets, if you win—first, that President 

Kennedy wee struck by n 0.5-inn. missile which entered the tipper-right peaterior 
thorax, just above the Beeville, being 14 cm. from the tip of the right aeromlon. 
a-c•r-o-m•i-o-n (spelling) process, and 11 cm. below the tip of the right mastoid 
process, and that the missile traveled between two strap muscles, proceeded 
through the fascia channel without violating the pleural cavity, striking the side 
of the trachea end exiting in the lower third of the anterior throat. Under 
the eiremnstnnces which I have just described to you, would the wound which 
you observed on the President's throat be consistent with the damage which 

0.5-mm. missile, traveling at the rate of approximately 2,000 feet per second, 
that being muzzle velocity, with the President being 100 to 250 feet sway from 
the rine, would that wound he consistent with that type of a weapon at that 
distance, with the missile taking the path I have just described to you? 

Dr. Csanico. I certainly think It could. 
Mr. SPECTER. And what would your thinking be as to why it could produce 

that result? 
Dr. Cmtemo. I think a missile of this size, traveling In such a direction that 

It had very iiItiii deformity, Struck nothing which would cause it to Might 
tundning, end was slowed very little by passing through this relativoly easy 
traversed planes, would not expend n great dent of energy on exit and would 
very likely not tumble, thus producing a small, mind, even wound. 

Mr. Sescrrett. What has been your experience, if any, with gunshot wounds? 
Dr. CMINICO. in working in the emergency room at l'erklelid, we have seen a 

fairly good number of gunshot reminds, and with .22 and .25 cuilher weapons of 
somewhat, possibly somewhat lower velocity but nt closer range. we have Noon 
entrant* and exit wounds of Oiliest the same site, e4ipecinity the same size, when 
passing through superficial structures. 

Mr. Smarm And what superficial structures did those missiles pass through 
to which you have just referred? 

Dr. riAltIlte0. The ones I was rererring to In particular were through the 
muscles of the leg stmerfittintly. 

Mr. Srecrett. Approximntely how many missile weemde, bullet wounds, have 
yon had nn opportunity to observe In your practice, Doctor? 

Dr. Cs:tit:co. I would guess 150 or 200. 	• 
Mr. Srnerne, Weida you ileserlie' ns precisely for me as possible the nature 

of the heed wound which yen ubserved on the President? 
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This page of notes taken by Hr. flumes during phone conversations with Sr. Pe 

in Dallas on November 23 marks tho beginning of the original copies of a sat of su 

Pavers in the Commission's evidence, CS 397. However, the Commission had only ler 

copies of these originals, and never saw or tried to•see the originate themselves 

After years of effort, I was able to force the Secret Service to release them to.;111 

Archives. See pp, 249ff. At once the reason for suppression was obViousi the oil 

nate bear the initials, signature, and endorsement of George Burkley, the Preside(' 

physician. The Xerox used by the Commission apparently was mode in the short i.n 

before Hurkley marked the papers. (He has made no marks on the above sheet.) 

The above notes reveal that Perry told flumes the wound in the Presidant!e't 

was "only a few mm. [millimeters) in laze 3-5 min." Ferry had out this wound in 

to perform a tracheotomy on the President; Humes claimed that the bullet wound we 

visible to him at the autopsy by virtue of the tracheotomy incision. However, at 

the information he got from Perry, Humes knew this throat wound, called en exit 

in the autopny report, was actually smaiker, than the entrance wound on the Ina, 

virtual impossibility. [hoes originally described the throat wound aa an entrak 

"puncture" wound in his final draft of the autopsy, a description myeteriouali 

in the typed copy. See p. 2 of the holograph. 

Written dry 
he lower lo 
ey are mine 

See pp. 2 
um= ry ." 
t la demon 
shot but 
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GROUP FOUR- 

THE CONSPIRACY COMMUNITY 

III 



The "conspiracy community" is an often talked-about and much-

maligned segment of Gerald Posner's book Case Closed. Many times, 

Posner deals with the conspiracy theorists and critics of the Warren 

Report very unjustly. In his few warranted attacks, Posner only 

blasts the most far-out and unbelievable theorists. The most he 

can do with legitimate critics, such as Harold Weisberg. or Sylvia 

Meagher, is misrepresent the facts they make very clear in their 

own books. He cannot find anything of theirs to discredit so he 

just attacks them, without warrant or justification. When Posner 

is not busy attacking the credibility of the evidence used by conspiracy 

theorists, he is busy attacking these critics as left-wingers - a 

bunch of liberals with unbelievable and false claims. In this attack, 

as well as many others, Gerald Posner is very much off-base. 

Case Closed attacks the credibility of many of the conspiracy 

theorists' cases. It attacks Jim Garrison's work as well as Oliver 

Stone's movie JFK, both of which are known to be untruthful. Case 

Closed also attacks David Lifton, the somewhat suspect author of 

Best Evidence. Although Posner actually does attack some of Lifton's 

more questionable points, Posner purposely assaults Litton for his 

(Litton's) "two casket theory."t This theory asserts that President 

John F. Kennedy's body boarded Air Force One in a bronze casket and 

exited Air Force One in a simple gray one, proving supposedly that 

JFK's body was stolen while on the plane. Actually, Paul Kennedy 

O'Conner is the one who claimed the President's body came to Bethesda 

in the shipping casket:L  Therefore, this claim was not originated 

by Litton. This misrepresentation is just one example of many that 

Posner deceivingly tells his reader. 
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Case Closed also attacks Harold Weisberg,, a m
an who knows more 

about President Kennedy's assassination than a
nyoneli-Case Closed  

claims that Dr.Renatus Hartogs first diagnosed
 Lee Harvey Oswald's 

potential for violence when Oswald was a young
ster of fourteen.q-

This book seems to say that Dr. Hartogs saw a 
quality in the young 

man which eventually led the older Oswald to a
ssassinate the President 

of the United States. With this section on th
e doctor, Case Closed  

begins to lay a foundation for the case agains
t Oswald by labeling 

him early as potentially violent. Case Closed
 attacks Harold Weisburg 

for not including Dr. Hartogs' diagnosis in 
his books What Case 

Closed fails to point out, however are other s
tatements by Dr.Hartogs 

to the Warren Commission that do not help Pos
ner's case. In his 

Whitewash, Mr. Weisberg.; points out two of th
ese statements. Dr. 

Hartogs stated that there was no way to predic
t Oswald's alleged 

final act of violence from his tendencies as 
a teenager. The doctor 

also maintained that, despite reports to the c
ontrary, his original 

psychiatric examination did rot reveal potenti
al danger in Oswald 

Case Closed belittles Harold VWiSberg for asse
rting that "Oswald's 

marksmanship was rather poor"?•Posner speaks o
f Oswald qualifying 

as a sharpshooter, in the Marines, he had trai
ned for only three 

weeks with a M-1 rifle. He boasts of Oswald q
ualifying as a marksman, 

even when Oswald was disgusted with the Marine
s and had no incentive 

to perform. Posner even quotes Marine Corps o
fficer Sergeant James 

Zahm, who claimed Oswald was an "excellent sho
t" when compared to 

the typical man.9  All these statement
s tend to make Harold Weisburg 

seem wrong when he certainly is not. !Reis
-berg points out that Oswald 

qualified as a sharpshooter only after he unde
rwent thorough training 
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under a skilled supervisor and with an excellent rifle. At a later 

time and without the thorough training, Oswald did not duplicate 

his original "feat". He barely made the level of marksman.41' 

In Weisberg's Whitewash, Lieutenant-Colonel A.G.Folsom,Jr. put 

Oswald's supposedly great marksmanship into perspective in his response 

to an inquiry by the Warren Commission. Folsom states that any Marine, 

following specific instructions, is reasonably expected to becui 

a marksman. Furthermore, he communicates the Marine Corps' opinion 

that most Marines will become a sharpshooter when allowed to develop 

"a reasonable amount of adaptability to weapons firing"./°' Simply 

stated, Folsom deemed a marksman to be a rather poor shooter and 

a sharpshooter to be a fairly good shooter. Even James Zahm, the 

man who claimed Oswald to be a good shot, maintained that Oswald 

should have taken a minimum of ten'test shots before using a rifle 

with a telescopic sight."' 

Another fact, pointed out in Weisberg's book Whitewash, should 

also be noted. In his testimony, Sergeant Zahm stated that the shots 

that hit the President at both the head and the neck would have been 

an easy shot for a man with Oswald's capabilitiesP-' When this claim 

was actually tested, three genuine marksman could not accomplish 

what Oswald is said to have done. The test marksman even had unlimited 

time and nonmoving targets to duplicate this feat! All of the facts, 

put together, shed much new light on Posner's claims! 

It is interesting to note that, although Gerald Posner goes 

to great lengths to attack what Harold Weisberg haS already proven 

as fact, he uses Weisberg  to help intensify his attack on another 

conspiracy theorist. Posner criticizes, Mark Lane, the author of 

the much-read book Rush to Judgement, is criticized by Posner for 
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using only facts that support his argument while ignoring others 

that do notP'Posner uses MrSeisberg. to aid him in his criticism. 

He notes Weisberg's view of Lane as only writing for self-promotion 

and money14  He cites Weisberg to aid in his attack on Lane, but previously, 

the only thing Gerald Posner was interested in was belittling Weisburg. 

First he attacks Weisbergrs, character. Next, he quotes Robert Blakey 

as saying Weisberg"s. work was based on mere accusations!s-Posner 

knows that this claim is not true, and that is why he relies on someone 

else to make it. HaroldWeisbergvs book Whitewash not only tells 

the truth, but also tells where evidence is found to support the 

truth. Just look atmaisberg°s proof in support of the evidence 

surrounding Dr.Hartogs' and Oswald's marksmanship. It is all there! 

How can an author try to discredit a man and immediately afterwards, 

use that same man's opinion in trying to discredit another man? 

This incident clearly demonstrates the lies and deceit that Gerald 

Posnertries to get away with in his book. 

Sylvia Meagher is also the subject of Posner's unfounded attacks. 

Many times, Posner misleads his reader by giving Meagher's quotes 

out of context, not giving her full quote, or implying that she has 

no proof of what she says when proof is actually well explained and 

well documented. For example, Case Closed mis represents Meagher 

by quoting her, out of context, as saying that there is no evidence 

that Oswald was in anyway mentally disturbed.'4Posner completel
y 

ignores all the proof that Sylvia Meagher gives in support of this 

statement. First, Meagher points out Oswald's own medical records 

from his career in the Marine Corps, which never show any "sign 

17 
of emotional problems, mental abnormality, or psychosis". The 
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psychiatric evaluation of Lee Harvey Oswald during his stay 
in the 

Soviet Union again showed no sign of a psychotic mind or a h
omicidal 

tendency. Finally, Meagher presents the psychiatric evaluat
ion 

of Dr. Renatus Hartogs, the same report Posner uses to help 
"close" 

his case, to reinforce her own case. This report, again sho
wed 

no indication of psychotic behavior. Although in his testim
ony 

to the Warren Commission Dr. Hartogs claimed that the younge
r Oswald 

had definite potential for violence, his review of his actua
l 1953 

report found that there was actually no mention of this pote
ntial 

or any incipient schizophrenia! Because of all this evidenc
e, there 

is more than enough reason for Sylvia Meagher to conclude th
at Oswald, 

though not a model citizen, was not mentally disturbed,eithe
r. 

Posner also asserts that Sylvia Meagher claimed Oswald's Car
cano 

had a "hair trigger, which would have hurt Oswald's marksman
ship".146  

In actuality, Meagher does not make this claim at all. In h
er book 

Accessories After the Fact, Sylvia Meagher quotes Army exper
t Ronald 

Simmons as making this claimr She never initiates any claim
 like 

this one! She simply quotes someone with an expert opinion.
 

Another notable murder took place in Dallas on November 22,1
963, 

the murder of Dallas police officer J.D. Tippit. This murde
r was 

also attributed, by Dallas police, to Oswald. There are som
e questions, 

though, as to Oswald's real guilt in this homicide. Gerald 
Posner 

claims that he has proof of Oswald's guilt, noting close wit
ness 

Domingo Benavides. 	Posner claims that Benavi
des, in his testimony 

before the Warren Commission, said he(Benavides) had identif
ied 

Oswald as Officer Tippit's killer from television photos3 M
eagher 

claims just the opposite, and she is criticized for this cla
im by 
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. 
Gerald Posner The truth is found in Mr. Benavides actual t

estimony 

to the Warren Commission. In his testimony, Benavides claim
s that 

he told police on the day of the assassination that he did n
ot think 

he could identify Tippit's killer?3  Mr. Benavides was then a
sked 

how he knew to use the name Oswald (in reference to killer)
. Benavides 

said that the picture on television made him believe the mur
derer 

was Oswald. In his own words,"[i]t looked like a guy, resem
bled 

the guy"18  Benavides never made a positive identification
 of Oswald 

as a murderer on any occasion. Once again, Ms. Meagher was c
orrect. 

Another simpler attack on Sylvia Meagher indicates just how 

many tactics Posner will use to misrepresent her work. Posn
er, 

in an appendix to Case Closed, maintains that the supposed "
mystery 

deaths" surrounding the assassination are not real mysteries
 at 

all. He quotes Sylvia Meagher as saying that "witnesses app
ear 

to be dying like flies"? Meagher actually states that,"[v]i
ewed 

subjectively, the witnesses appear to be dying like flies"f
4  If 

Posner would have read on after this sentence, he would hav
e found 

what else Ms. Meagher points out. In truth, no authoritativ
e voice 

has actually rendered his or her opinion on the odds that al
l the 

"mystery deaths" could have happened as they haver Meagher i
s saying 

that no one should make a conclusion either way. Like so ma
ny other 

occasions, Mr. Posner has simply distorted her words. 

And, there is yet another incident where Posner again change
s 

the appearance of Meagher's words. She, with reference to t
he Warren 

Report, states that the assassin may not have even been shoo
ting 

from the sixth floor of the depository, considering the seve
nth 

floor has a better vantage point. And, as stated earlier, s
he backs 
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this point up with evidence and photographs from the Warren Report.
 

However, Posner, ignores the concrete foundations of her ideas and 

portrays it as nonsense. Unless the reader goes back and refers 

to Meagher's Accessories After the Fact and then to the Warren Repo
rt, 

he or she has no way of knowing that Posner is flat out distorting
 

and manipulating facts to discredit Sylvia Meagher and by doing 

such he is trying to make himself look like a knowledgable, respect
able 

expert. 

Finally, and most unjustly, Gerald Posner attacks Sylvia Meagher 

as a "committed leftist":21  He says strongly that "her politics a
re 

clear throughout the book"r In reality, Accessories After the Fact
 

is very objective, presenting and interpreting facts as they are. 

One example of this objectivity is Meagher's treatment of the "myst
ery 

deaths" in her book. She says, as has already been stated, that 

no definite professional opinion has been given on these deaths 
S1  

A more telling display of Meagher's objectivity occurs later in 

the same book. In her chapter entitled "No Conspiracy?", Meagher 

includes a very important note. She states that "[t]he known facts
 

[of the investigation] are subject to several different interpretat
ions" 1  

The purpose of Ms. Meagher's analysis, as she herself states, is 

only to raise doubts about the FBI's investigation into the assassi
nation 

as well as the Warren Commission's purpose and objectivity in evalu
ating 

and interpreting the evidence they had.33  How could t
his note come 

from a woman who, according to Posner, had made her views clear 

throughout the book? These two examples are, in fact, verifiable 

proof of Sylvia Meagher's true objectivity. 

Time and time again, Gerald Posner has proven to be, at the 
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very least, a deceitful writer. If the misrepresentations 
Posner 

has presented to his reader are not enough to convince some
 people 

of his dishonesty, other things that Posner has done shoul
d. For 

example,Case Closed quotes David Lifton as saying President
 Kennedy's 

body only left Dallas unaltered because Govenor Connally wa
s shot.24  

When the reference to this quote is looked up, the quote is
 nowhere 

to be found! Also, Posner attributes a direct quote to Har
old Weisberg 

on page eighteen of Posner's book. There is no book or pag
e number 

shown in reference to this quote. It almost seems as thou
gh Posner 

does not want his quotes to be found. This type of mislead
ing endnoting 

occurs throughout Case Closed, making it very difficult to 
check 

what Posner writes. 

Gerald posner relentlessly attacks those conspiracy theoris
ts 

with holes in their stories or those that use obvious false
hoods. 

He can do little more with legitimate critics such as Harol
d Weisberg 

or Sylvia Meagher than misrepresent their actual statements
 or assassinate 

their character. The problem with Gerald Posner lies not i
n what 

he chooses to attack but in what he ignores. He ignores Da
vid R. 

Wrone's The Assassination of John F. Kennedy:A Comprehensiv
e,Historical  

and Legal Bibliography,1963-1979. Posner had to know about
 this 

book because he interviewed Wrone! He also ignores, or mis
represents 

the evidence that points to the contrary of his view of the
 truth. 

Most importantly, Case Closed ignores the fact that conspir
acy 

theorists are of different stripes. It is easy to question
 a theory 

consisting of switched coffins or involving the infamous "u
mbrella 

man". Posner's implications are that all conspiracy theori
sts are 

this irrational, this extreme, in their views. The irratio
nal writers 

have conveyed every possible explanation for 
the assassination they 



can come up with. These explanations range from connections to 

as' 
Brigham Young to links to ancient Egypt. A certain Doonsbury comic 

points out this view quite well. On one side, there is the "logical" 

view of Lee Harvey Oswald firing three shots at the President. 

Opposite that picture are all the unbelievable aspects of the conspiracy 

community: the "badge man", hundreds of conspirators, and over one 

hundred "mystery deaths" are among what is shown. The implication 

here is that, if you do not believe the Warren Commission's version 

of the truth, you believe that which is incredible and unfathomable! 

Not at all mentioned in this cartoon is the middle of the two extremes. 

This basically unheard of viewpoint includes the likes of ,Weisberg 

and Meagher, those who do not claim to have solved the murder but 

do question the investigation of it. In Harold Weisberg's words, 

the middle ground finds that," the commission failed us" and "proliferating 

conspiracy theories mislead and confuse" 4°  This view is not far- 

fetched and unfathomable. It is credible and backed up with much 

evidence. Just because many conspiracy theorists have failed to 

prove their far-fetched views, there is no reason for people to 

stop questioning the rationale and findings of the Warren Commission. 

Simply those interested in finding the truth should look to the 

lonely and much less talked about middle ground. 
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and the object of study by social service agencies. 

The Report does evaluate testimony from the trained people who 

examined Oswald because of his truancy. These included Dr. Renatue 

Hartogs, • payohiatrist (8H214ff.). Although not necessarily valid 

with respect to Oswald the Ean, two oomments in the Report are worthy 
"'tlf consideration becaua- of Ee lack of alternatives: selm 

"It would be I.:A-I.:let, however, to believe that those 14 

aspects of Lee's personality which were observed in New. 'fork — 
could have led anyone tg predict the outbursts of violence 

which finally occurred. (R382) 

"Contrary to reports that appeared after the assaesina-

tion, the psychiatric examination did not indicate that Lee 

Oswald was a potential assassin, potentially dangerous, that 

his 'outlook on life had strongly paranoid overtones', or 

that he should be institutionalized." (8379) 

A more recent psychiatric examination of the adult Oswald is in 

the Commission's record but avoided in the Report. While in the So-

viet Union, Oswald attempted suicide. He was hospitalized and at 

that time was subjected to three days of psychiatric observation. 

The psychiatrist's conclusion was that he was not dangerous to 
others (18E464). 

In January 1953 Oswald and his mother returned to New Orleans, 

living initially with relatives. His sohool work improved but re-

mained mediocre. When in the tenth grade,} be quit school after 

writing a note in his mother's name saying they were leaving torn. , 

This was eleven days before his sixteenth birthday. He sought 

unsuccessfully to enlist in the Marines. .Until he was finally ac-

cepted on Ootober 26, 1956, he worked at—Various jobs, studied the 

Marine Corps manual, read much, and became interested in politics. 

Just before his enlistment was to end, he obtained a fraudu.. 

lent "hardship" discharge from the Marines and almost immediately 

left the country. His destination was the Soviet Union. He arrived 

in Moscow on October 16, 1959. After first applying for Soviet citi-

zenship, which was never granted, he went to the United States Embassy 

and delivered a written renunciation of his citizenship, which was 

not in the proper form and was not accepted. The consul wee able to 

divert him by various stratagems and Oswald never again made a serious 

effort in this direction. He worked in an electronics plant in Minsk, 

where he met and married on April 30, 1961, a 19-year-old pharmacist, 

Marina Prusakova. A month or two later, according to her aocount, he 

began talking to his wife about returning to the United States. There 

are contradictory versions which indicate Marina was interested in 

leaving the Soviet Union. After many diffioulties and considerable 

assistance from the United States Government, including the loan of 

0435.71, the couple and their infant daughter June crossed the Soviet 

frontier on Tune 2, 1962. They arrived in.the United States on June 

13 and flew to Port Worth, Texas, the next day. 
During his life in the Soviet Union, Oswald developed a thorough 

hatred for that country's political system. Four days after his sr_ 

rival in Fort Worth, he asked a public stenographer to type a manu-

script about his life in Russia and his observations. From the time 

of his return until his murder, Oswald was never regularly employed. 

Helived in Fort Worth, New Orleans and Dallas. He made a brief trip 

to 'exioo at the end of September 1963 and returned to Dallas. He 

obtained emoloyment at the Texas School Book Depository on October 16, 

1963, after favorably impressing the manager, Roy S. Truly, in an  in. 
terview. The lead on the job came from s neighbor of Mrs. Ruth Paine, 

with whom the then pregnant Marina and the baby lived while Oswald 

sought employment in Dallas. 
During thelweek Oswald slept in a rented cubbyhole. He spent 

weekends with his family at the Paine home, in nearby Irving. There 

10 
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to do it, but you doa't have the oapability ... to flrq 

three shots oontrollqd with aoouraoy, this boy eouldni: 

do it." 

ComaissiqWesistant Crunael Wesley J. Liebeler askill„"rou 

base that judOli.t on the Prot that in your own experieEW, it is 

difficult to do that.tert of thing7 6  a 

"Mr. Andrews: Coy just don't pick up a rifle or a 
pistol or whatever weapon you are using and stay profic-
ient with it. You blvo to know what you are doing.... 
Somebody glee pulled the trigger ... It's just taking 
the 5 years (experience) and thinking aboub it a bit. I 

have tired as much RI /10,000 rounds of ammo a day for 7 
days a week. You (ge pretty good with it as long as you 
keep firing. Then I hrve gone back after 2 weeks. I 
used to be able to take a shotgun, go on a skeet, and 
pop 100 out of 100. After 2 weeks, I  could only pop 60 
of them. I would ham to start again, same way with the 

rifle and maohineguni. Every other person I knew, same 
thing happened to them. You just have to stay 10 it." 

Assuming what was nails' true, that Oswald was a skilled marks-

man, how, where and with qhnt did he practice to maintain this skill? 

There is testimony from a nkmber of witnesses proving that a person 

seen at shooting galleried nod looking like uewald was not and oould 

not have been him. There remains only the word of Marina, and all 

,l
obe said was that in New orlsans she saw him praotioe using the bolt 

and the scope, "dry runs", t-ith a weapon she did not recognize, and 

10.n the dark! Even her unbelievable allegation that Oswald fired one 

''.bullet at General Edwin WaD, er is entirely without support.' The ea-

,pert testimony by FBI BaMstics Expert Robert A. Frazier was that 

One could not state even the manufacture of either the rip.° or the 

bullet (3E429-40).1 The only bullet the Commission ever knew" Oswald 

ifired from his rifle was this Walker bullet. 
Oswald's marksmanship In the Marine. Corps, several years earlier, 

,wee poor, despite the efforts of the Report to-establish otherwise. 

It nonetheless concludes "that Oswald had the capability with a rifle 

:whioh enabled him to comml.t the assassination" (R19,195). The method 

by which this transformat!on was accomplished is of admirable elm-

natty: First, make invalid comparisons and then, when you get the 

beat possible testimony, LC* it does not suit your purpose, just keep 

eoraping the barrel until you do get what you want. ' 
1 	During his Marine Corps career. Oswald was twice tested in 
marksmanship. The first .meD came lfter an extensive period of train_ 

ins and under skilled euparvision, with an excellent weapon with 

which he was thoroughly familiar and ammunition of unquestioned de-

pendability. After first firing at:least 250 round., be just man-

aged to make the grade mi,itakenly palled "Sharpshooter". This is 

one of three designations used by the Serviries to describe rifle 

skill. It I. actually on'y the middle grade, the top being "Expert 

Rifleman". At that time, Onwald 	make the middle grade, not 

near the top. In a later test, when not under the intensive train-

big, he did very badly. Ile juet made'the very bottom of the lowest 

grade that everybody has lo make, placing but a single bullet over 

the absolute minimum in the target. And even this was with a known 

weapon he had fired several hundred times and handled regularly' 
The Commission asked the Marine Corps for information "rakative 

to Marksmanship capabilities of Lee Harvey Oswald". From the need. 

quarters of the Marine Corps came a response dated June 8, 1964, by 

LIeutenant-Colooel A. 0, Folsom, Jr., head of the Rewords Branoh of 

the-Personnel Branch, "by direction of the Commandant of the Marine 

Corps" (191116-8). ColOnel. Folsom -also correlated proficiency with 

practice. He stated, "'rho Marine Corps °Molders that any reasons- 
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tole application of the instructions given to Marines should permit 
them to be qualified  is[ at least a markaman. To become qualified as 
a eharpshooter, the 'Ulna Corps is of the opinion that most Marines 
with a reeso4able asouqt of adaptability to weapons firing so become 
qualified. Consequeritly a low marksman qualification indicates a 
rather poor 'shot ' and a sharpshooter qualification is a fairly good 
l'abott." 

Bo, Oswald at his militery best vas only "fairly good" and at 
the end of his service was a 'poor shot". 

To arrest this destruction of its sand castle, the Commission 
compared Oswald with a number of men who have spent their lives fir_ 
ing and studying weecons, men of the highest competenoe, firing 
weapon. regularly as part of their livelihoods for all or most of 
their adult years, men who had had scientific weapons training. 
Then on Jul, 24, l96't, the Commission called James A. Zahm, a Marina 
non-commiesined officr • in weapons training(11H306ff.). Zanm was 
willing to 1  Oswald i good shot. But even be specified a minimum of-1 
of ten prat .celshots as prerequisite in the use of the telescopic 
eight (R19 )I. And this, of course, assumed a good telescispic sight. 

After deliberatioa, the Report concludes that Oswald s Marine 
experience, "his other rifle experience (a bad performance with a .22 
rifle) and his established familiarity with this particular weapon 
(totally non existent) sOow that he possessed ample capability to 
commit the amsaesinatirn (2195). 

Tuet bow easy war( three assassination shots? Could the per-
formance be regarded a'-  within the "capability" of a man who was at 
the time loam practice(' then when the Martne Corps several years 
earlier had evaluated rim  as a "poor Shot"? 

The Commission sr2aoged what it presumably considered a fair 
test, with its three grnuine marksmen, 'rated as master by the Ns-
tic411 lilf10  A$apoistice (13193). "The marksmen took as much time  
as-they wanted for the first target and all hit the target. For the 
first four attempts, „I — missed the second shot, .., Five of the six 
shots tiit.the third target ..."(R193). And they were firing at still 
targets, not moving, living things: 

These three really were "masters". .Two were civilians in the 
Small Arms Division of the Army's Development and Proof Services. and 
the third man was in the Army and had a considerable background as a 
rifleman" (3%*11).— tet even they were not able to do what the Report 
says Lee Harvey, Oswald, the poor shot in the Marines, when out of 
practice, "had'ample crpacity to commit". 

There lea° reasor to doubt that the ten-dollar rifle could be 
fired accurralc/y. The improbability of an assassin ordering his 
weapon by mill when the same weapon was readily available locally 
(26E63) is not referred to in the Report, nor is his getting such a 
cheap weapon for such serious shooting. But the testimony of the 
experts is clear and unequivocal. The rifle could be fired accurate-
ly. (3R390ff.) Only y not at the time of the assassination and not  
whoa received at the tbI laboratories in Washington, for initial  
'Eesting, or at zOgOirlod Arsenal for further tests.  

Robert A. Frazilr, the rdlis expert, said, -When we attempted 
to sight this rifle at Quentico we found that the elevation adjust_ 
ment in the telescopic sight was not sufficient to bring the point of 
impact to the aiming point. ... every time we changed the adjusting 
screws to move the creashairs in the telescopic sight in one direc-
tion it alsq affectee the movement of the ... point of impact in the 
other direction." 'ft.! defect in the sight was structural (3E405). 
So, ",.. we deft the rifle (alone) as soon as it became stabilized 
and fired all of our shots with the paint of impact actually high 
and to the right". Frezier did not know the nature of 'the defect 
in the scope but he tied noticed a damage from which "the scope tube 
could have been bent or damaged" (3E406). After .some experimentation, 
they learned that "yru could take an aiming point' low and to the left (̀  
and fire accurately (3E407). Such experimentation and adjustment were 
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Oppef■Gt; 

ry Seeoren. Sergeant Zfihm, I am now going to show. you the same photo-

phi which I showed to Major Anderson In setting the basis for asking you 

rpothelleal question on capabilities hero. As the record will ebow, we pare 

1,1 etoforo before. the President's Commission entered into evidence Exhibit 

1(,. :47 which la an overhead shot of Donley Plaza. Commission Exhibit Nu. 

.41:'Ivhich I inn now displaying le you, is a photograph of the Texas School 

:r  k.Deposltorylluilding. The evidence In the record Indicates that the marks- 
t• 

?P 	at the point designated A" with the lower half of the window being 

...ihalfway, and the gun protriuling out of that window, pointing down the 

•p 4called Elm. Street In approximately the.angle of my pencil which is Or- 

lirolthough not exactly etralgi.t down the street. Ell:,  Street declines 3' 

iIJ  slopes, under the triple unnerve: I, 

the evidence will further ali w, Commission Exhibits Nos. 898 and 895 

tIvely depict frames 210 an(' 225 of the Zapruder Olin which is a range 

1.  he first shot, from imp feet I 100.8 feet. In the lower left-band corner 

.iliifi,er. dealgnation "Photograph thi ugh rifle scope" there is shown the view of 

edy, with the white mark de, :plating the spot on the President where the 

	

arksmanfrOM the sixth floor 	the depository building ns he looked down 

1:-eaident Kennedy with this p1 lure being taken of a stand-In for President 

: 

Or 14 

Mit?'  !i 	
u 

ilindire, • n 	Ian% 
• 

, 	. 	, 
gent ZAitilikrairdenit817. 	

• 

fArgififfebiNK Stillt04011414:4**1140liedriliar, 

fit 	 IDAWMUIP''OZEMMITile14111Tralianirgfel44r 
• -.... 

- • . 	.; 
Seserga..Now taking a look :it Commission Exhibit No. 002, which as the 

Will show, lies been Introduced into evidence to, depict The-shot which 

PresidentKennedy in the head at a distance froM the rifle In the window 

parl of the President's body being 205.8 feet. Aasuming the same factors 

using a Mannileher-Careano rifle and pointing:it.  down Elm Street as 

ontOmmlaslon Exhibit No. 347, would a marksman of Mr. Oswald's cepa-

using such a rifle with a 4-power scope be able, to strike the President 

hack of the head? Would Mr. Oswald possess the capability to complete 

g

shot which did, In this situation, strike the President In the back of the 

0,4 
eant ZA Ft U. Yes; I think Cad aiming at the mass of what portion of the 

dent Is visible at that distance and with his equipment, he would very 

'have attained a hit, not necess trily aiming find bitting In the head. This 

iChlive been a little more (Minced and prObably be _ to the top of his ability, 

neand striking the President In the bead. But 'assuming that he aimed 

af.r., to the center portion of the President's body, he would have hit him 

efinliely someplace, and the fact that he hit him in the head, but he could 

t, get a hit. 	
• 

Ser.cree. Ao you would hove expected a mon of Oswald's capabilities at 

nee of 205.9 feet to strike the President someplace aiming at him under 

it'Ctetistences7 
• 
ant ZAIIM. Yes. 
). 
ts,crea. And within the range of where you would expect him to bit him, 

hat include the President's head? 

ant 
	 ,o 

ZAIIM. Yea. 	 ' 4 

to 'Ea. And how would you characterize that IT1 	Ith respect to 

-SIttleult or not difficult.? • h 
u alon'off the record.) 
tam. Let's go back on the record. May the record show that Sergeant 

44:questioned the appearle-e of the "photograph through rifle scope" 

pear on Exhibits Nos. 815 pen 002. And as the record will show, there 
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nen only four plintogrnplia on Exhibit NO.-895 whereas there  are eigh .',,h

11:..1).'", ?WOW) is 111111C11 RIII 

IIIIPS1011 ICSIlibit , 	1102, en that necessarily the photograph throug 444414 
as It is depicted on Exhibit No. 002, and I wa • 

hoar that In mind, Sir rtvkZahm, in answering the question nn to #11 

1/4 

consider the shot ta, a distance.of 206,8 ' feet to be difficult or not al ' • ' ''''' 
chnracterike It for me In your own words. l . 

the President's body position and IncreaSein distance of ApproximatelY1 
Sergeant 7:Attu:LI consider It still an 'easy Istiot;.,i4Ittle .more &flat fLi 

.!.1  i i.f..:. 

• 
..,A,  

but I still consider it an easy 'ehot for a Man with the equipment be had' .titill. 
nbility! 	 '- f' 

Mr. Serorrrt. Assuming that there were three shots fired In a range f  t. 
to 11.0 'seconds, would that speed of firing at that range indicated in thenri  V 
questions be within Mr. Oswald's capabilities as a marksman? 	l 	• '.11 

Sergennt zAlot. Yes. 	 • 

Mr. SPECTER. What effect if any would the alinement of the street '141 
the moving vehicle In the way that It is shown on the picture, laxhiblt Noy' 

Sergeant ZAII FL This is a definite advantage to the shooter, the vehicle 
Ina directly awny from blm and the downgrade of the street, and he being 
nil elevated position mode an almost stationary target while he was aiming 
very little movement If any. 	-- - 

Mr. Smarm Mow would the fact that the street had a 8° decline affect 
difficulty of the shot. 	 ,- 

Sergeant ZAHM. It would make It easier because Oswald was In an eleva 
position, and therefore If the car was traveling On a level terrain, It Wiz,: 
apparently—he would have to keep adjusting by holding up a little bit as1  

car traveled. But by going downgrade this just straightened out his lin 
eight that much better.  

Mr. SPECTER. So that If the car had been proceeding on a level, the assess 
would have had to have raised his weapon as the distance between the rifle an 
the car Increased to allow for trajectory? 

Sergeant ZAmnir. No; just to allow for the movement of the targets, the trove 
Assume that you are aiming standing at ground level and aiming down a iltti 
at somebody walking straight away froth you, and you could hold your ling 
and point to him and never have to move It. But when he gets to the butte 
of the hill and the ground levels out, then as he continues on you have to pole 
your finger— 1 

Mr. Ser.crrEn. Raise your linger as you are Indicating with your finger now ?  

Sergeant Zasim. Right; you wculd, have to raise your finger to track the 
target. 	I  

Mr. Seecvgn. So that If you were aiming at a man In a moving car drivio 
on the horizontal, as he got farther away from you, would you (a) hold your 
rifle at the name level, (b) lower it, or (c) raise lt? 	. 	 i' 

Sergeant num. If you were in an elevated, a slightly elevated position, and 
he was driving on straight level terrain, you would have to continually track , 	I 
and raise your weapon as he increased his distance from you. 

Mr. SPECTER. And if he was going down.  In an angle of descent, would that 
decrease the neces!.ily for you to raise your rifle in tracking him? I 	 I 

Sergeant ZAHN. Right; It would slow the movement down. There still mirth 
be a slight movem,  art, but It wouldn't be as fast. Therefore, not affecting lb 
aiming or possibly 'loving to Introduce a lead In your aiming, because the target 
Is staying relative) In the same position on the line of sight. 	' 	 j' 

Mr. SPECTER. So I ben it would have been an aid to the assassin to have had the 
President's car vii: on a downgrade because that would have taken Into con 
sideration some ■ -f the adjustment necessary by virtue of the greater distance 
between the rifle end the victim? 

Sergeant ZAII161. lee. 

Mr. SPECTER. DO you have anything to add, Sergeant Zahm, which you think 

might be helpful In i his ahalysts? 
Sergeant num. No, sir ; I don't think so." 	, 
Mr. Seecrea. Thank you very much for appearing before the Commis/floe 

today, sir. 	
I 	 i  
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A-viperA.6 
A 

Mr. Bruit. Wax ho average weight, slender, or heavy? . 	.1' 	 , • 
Mr. BERAVIDES. I would any he was average weight. 
Mr, Dame. What color hair did he have? 	:pi 
Mr. EIZWAVIDES. Oh, dark. I mean not dark. eit. 
Mr. BleLIVI. Black hair? 	 y1, 	 .1 
Mr. Beivzieoza. No, Not black or brown. Just kind of a— 	uI .• :11. 	I I. 
Mr. Bumf. My color hair? 	 ;41411 	 t. 
Mr. BENAVIDIO. 'Yes. 10;3', 	 . 4 .1 

Mr. Bitun. You any he le my size, my weight, and my color heir?  

• 

Mr. BIENAVIOra. He kind of looks like—well,.his hair was a little bi curlier. 
Mr. BRIAN. Anything else about him that looked like me. 
Mr. DerfAVIDre. NO, that is fill. 	 •• 
Mr. BRIAN. What about his akin? Was he fair complexioned or dark com• 

plexioned? 
Mr. DINAVIDga. He wasn't dark. 	; 	 .4 
Mr. BOLIN. Average complexloe 7 
Mr. McNamee. No a little blt. !raker than average. 
Mr. DEUR. My complexion? 

Mr. lietvevieza. I wouldn't an that any more." I would any he is about your 
complexion, air. Of course he I .oked, his akin looked a litie bit ruddier than 
mine. 	I 

Mr. Beide. His skin looked ruddier than mine? I., 	, 
I might say for the record, that. I was not in.pallee on November 22, 1068. 
Mr. BENAViera. No, Just your .ire, 	 • 	. 
Mr. Ileum. Did he look like me? 
Mr. nitNAVInta. No; your face, not your face, butjezt your 
Mr. 131eLIN. Okay, well, I thank you. I was flying from Bt.lLottle to Dee 

Moines, Iowa. at about this time. 	 Je u, 	• 	c 	'.1 .. I 
Is there anything else? 	 41 •• 	I 

Mr. BENAVID1fa. I remember the back of his head seemed like his hairline was 
sort of—looked like hie hairline. sort of wentisquare inatead.iof tapered off. 
and he looked like he needed a haircut for about 2 weeks, huthla hair didn't 
taper off, it kind of went down and squared ,atr. and made 1118,14ot/1 look Oft 
In back. ••1 , 	. ._ 	- 

Mr. Beim. When you put these two shells pat you found in - this cigarette 
package, what did you do with them? 	 ,44t 

Mr. BElleVIOSS. I gave them to an Weer.' 	4r; 	 me 	j 41; 	I 
. Mr. BELIN. That came out to the seene.shortly After? 

• 
44• 

Mr. EznAvInea. Yes, sir. 	 144  1,11, :". 
Mr. Hzr.tti. Ho you remember the name of the °Meer? 	 .1" 
Mr. BeN4ivroza. No. air; I didn't even ask !hint. I Just told-hire that Able 

was the shells plat he had fired, and I handed them to him. Seemed like hawse 
a young guy, maybe 24. 	 • . 	I 	• 

Mr. BeLIN. How old would you say the man that you saw with gun was? . 
Mr. BreAvines. I figured he was around 25. • 441a  ,, I 	 1 1 " 
Mr. Bruit. When the officers came out there, did you tell them what you had 

seen ? 

I 
it  

Mr. Renevieze. No, air. 
Mr. Brix+, What did you do? 	 ri,f 

Mr. BENAVICOM. I lett right after. I give the shells to the officer. I turned 
around and went back and we returned to work. 

Mr. Bzue. Then what happened? pm the officers ever get in touch with 
you? 	 • 

VVotrreo CommtssicH,Vaione  

Mr.  BENA.Vielea. 	 if Ile AD ;!4t...4.1.::"4:i 	 ra 
-Id 

ILLif.cri-4  •  7,  
4; 	wall, 	..thel•yowalld  ,  •  1 . 

4 4.A.4 •••!+44'.‘4. 419/10-EgfiggliS WA4laellakiinMEKU69,311,15 OM! 
4i...1,6.4040AR , , 	..4 • 	 a ka,. 	 , 
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4f2,11014 

Mr. Baum. Pardon. I 
Mr. 13srfavions. I showed—I believe they showed pictures of him every der 

for a long time there. 
Mr. Baum. Did you talk to anyone at all there that wItneseed what wu 

going on?' 	 1, "1 • I, 

Mr. Bensv-rons. No; sure didn't. There wee people that asked me what 

happened, came' up in the crowd there and asked me what happened, and I 

mild Just the policeMan got shot. 	
• 

Mr. Baum. You talked to Ted Callaway, did you? 
 

Mr. Banannea. No; afterward. YoU know, I told ,  your—I told him, he asked 

me when we went, when Ted Callaway got around there, he opened the car door 

and picked up the phone and called in and told them there was an oMeer that 

had been killed. But the 'Oflicer on the other aide of the radio-  told him to hang 

up the phone to keep the lines dear, or something of that sort. 	. 

Then be Jumped out and ran around and he asked me did I ere what hap 

period, and I said yes. ...Sad he said let's chase him, and I said no. 

Mr. Baun. Why did you may "No"7 
Mr. Bercarions. Well,. he was reaching down and getting the gun out of the 

policeman's hand, and I didn't think he should bother to go like that. So he 

then turned around and went to the cab that was !fitting on the corner. 

Mr. Bauer. This cab? 
Mr. BEICAVIDt8. Yes. There was a cab sitting—oh, there isn't a eidewelk ou 

Patton Street. I mean there is sidewalks, but not a curb, and this cab bad 

pulled In there by the atop sign. 
Mr. Baum Which way was the cab headed on Patton Street? 

Mr. BErfavmsa. It was headed north on Patton Street. 
Mr. Buis. Was it on., thesouth side of 10th or the north side of 10th when 

It woe parked there? 	. , 
Mr. Ilmvsviors. It would-be on the south aide of IOth. 	' 
Mr. BILLIff. Was it on the east aide of Patton or the west? 
Mr. Barwrinvo 	̀11 be on the east aide of Patton. 

to the sidewalk on Bast 10th would the front part 

V
part of the cab was, I would any, maybe 5 or 0 

er7 

1 0  

Mrho 
Mr. 1. 

be north, I . 
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rt of, it it had been a curb there, he would be up 

• 
then got in the taxicab and the taxicab came 

bleb way he went. I told him he went down 
and come to find out later Ted bad already 

'.er be bad seen him go by? ' 

I 
wcol-rciA 

them whai I,hikkarten, and'they asked Me If I could Minter hltrirlindlisaid 

I donlatilnkl -qoAid, 	! 	; . 	 y 	i4 
At thla"tilne ; was anre,I wasn't atirg.,that I.Aould, of noCli 1rein1161 

to any I could identify and go down and couldn'E have. 	. 	 :1 ,, 

Mr. Beals. Did he ever tnke you to the police station and ask you If you 

could identify him? 	n 1 • 	. 	 i:i ! 

Mr. Des/arose. No; they didn't. 	• 	 I..• t . 

Mr. BZLIR, You used the name 0Swaid.- How did yoU .ktulattiihirrognrw 

Oswald/,'Ilresilia"  ,I.r, . 	 .rwv-, 11,  

Mr. Hams 	rom.the pictures I had seen: It looked like a gilisirelopmV 

the gul:'"!1"htitV4sts all Fele o n I ditliedlt-Weis Oswald. . ' 
Mr. 13cura. Were they newspaper pictures or television pictures, or bothe.,or 

neither?' 	' 	• 	Iii .. 	 . 	1 	; 	 I 1 

Mr. BanAvroxe. Well, television pictures and newspaper pictures. The thing 

Mated about a month, I believe, It. seemed like. 
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1ST. 

Chapter 21 

No Conspiracy? 

Note: In the analysis of the "auto demonstration" episode and others which 

follow, it is not the writer's intention to suggest that Oswald was the instrument 

of a conspiracy. The known facts are subject to several different interpretations, 

including the practice of deliberate impersonation. The analysis seeks only to 

raise legitimate questions about the performance of FBI agents who investigated 

the assassination and about the competence and good faith with which the 

Warren Commission pursued, evaluated, and reported the evidence. 

The Auto Demonstration 
	 I'' 

The Warren Report devotes little more than a page to the incident reported by 

Albert Guy Bogard, a car saksman. His allegations and the manner in which 

they were handled are more important than suggested by the space they receive 

in the 888-page volume. 

The Report states that Bogar, l's testimony "has been carefully evaluated be-

cause it suggests the possibility that Oswald may have been a proficient automo-

bile driver and, during November 1963, might have been expecting funds with 

which to purchase a car." (WI? 320) The facts, as presented in theN Report (WR 

320-321), are that Bogard claimed that he had a customer on Saturday, Novem-

ber 9, 1963 whom he identified as Lee Harvey Oswald. Oswald had tested a car 

by driving over the Stemmons Freeway at high weed and had said that he would 

Mnaire,c1 	-4\Q act 



APPendix 

Chronology 

6:45 (approx.) 	Dennis David observes arrival of black hearse at rear 

entrance with plain metal casket, accompanied by 6-7 

men in plain clothes 

6:45 (approx.) 	Shipping casket brought into morgue; Paul O'Connor 

reports JFK's body wrapped in body bag; no brain inside 

head. O'Connor recollects this occurred at 8:00 P.M. 

6:55 	 Navy ambulance arrives at Bethesda front entrance 

Jacqueline Kennedy enters hospital 

6:55-7:05 	Dennis David and Jerrol Custer (carrying exposed X-ray 

film) see Jacqueline Kennedy enter hospital 

6:55-77 	 McHugh argues with admirals 

6:55-7:05 	Military officials confer at door of ambulance 

7:05 	 Ambulance drives off 

—casket team loses ambulance; chase according to Clark 

and Felder; two fruitless roundtrips to rear, according to 

Bar um; confusion caused by two ambulances 

—FBI accompanies Dallas casket to morgue entrance 

—FBI prevented from entering morgue 

7:17 	 Time of preparation for autopsy, according to FBI 

7:30 	 Kellerman's estimate of latest time body arrived at morgue 

and autopsy began 

8:00 	 Casket team carries in Dallas casket, assisted by McHugh 

8:15 	 Time of first incision, according to FBI 

8:50 	 Secret Service givp bullet 399 to FBI lab 

10:00 	 Two bullet fragments found in car 

10:30 	 Autopsy formally begins, according to Dr. Ebersole, who 

saw the throat wound sutured 

11:00-12:00 	Sibert and O'Neill telephone headquarters from morgue; 

midnight 	informed of bullet found on Dallas stretcher 

12:00 midnight 	Hurries states autopsy results—two shots from rear 

November 23. 1963 

12:26 A.M. EST 	Oswald charged in President's assassination 

1:45 	 Sibert and O'Neill bring metal fragments to FBI lab 

2:00 	 Sibert and O'Neill teletype autopsy results to Dallas 

3:56 	 Jacqueline Kennedy accompanies body to White House 

6:00 	 Chicago FBI find Oswald's order for rifle at Klein's 

s6:30. 	 FBI Agent Drain arrives in 14)gshiatton with rifle 

S/4001466 	 FBI receives clothing from Secret SAL 

sometime that 	FBI lab matches gun and bullets 	. 

morning 
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